I.
Convention
Arena IL
Authority
1.
Steven Heacock,
_ 1V,
Chairmen
Birgit Klohs
Clif Charles V.
Gary Mclnerney
George Heartwell
Joseph Tomaselli
Lew Chamberlin
VI.
VIIL
VIII.
IX.
— X.
_/—-.h',
I VAN ANDEL XI'

ARENA
(R B 5

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

A AUTHORITY
CONVE NTI-ONN,“{LQNR :.Engw & SIPORTS FAC Es

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITI

Board of Directors

Wednesday, January 27, 2010
8:00 a.m. - 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA

Call to Order

Oath of Office for New Board Member F loyd Wilson, Jr.

Wine & Food Festival Post-Event Report — ShowSpan

Approval of December 2, 2009, Minutes

Committee Reports

A. Operations Committee
i. CVB Report
B. Finance Committee
i. SMG November 2009 Financial Statements

DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

ii. SMG December 2009 Financial Statements
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

iil. CAA November & December 2009

Financial Services Employment Agreement with
Robert J. White

Marketing Services Agreement with Grand Rapids/Kent
County Convention and Visitors Bureau

SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
Public Comment
Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: F riday, March 5, 2010, 8:30 a.m.

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601

616.742.6600
Fax 616.742.6197

Information

Action
Information
Information
Action
Action
Action

Action
Action

Information

DEVOSRPLACE

DeVos Place®

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
742.650
742.659

12

(oY)

616.
Fax 616.



Grand Rapids International Wine & Food Festival
November 12-14, 2009
Recap

Statistics

Attendance Increased 26.2%

Guest Passes decreased 7.8%

Average Ticket Price
2008: 8.74
2009: 10.34

Total number of booths: increased from 160 to 213

Total number of wineries/beer booths: increased from 100 to 140
Wines to be tasted rose from 770 to 1100

Beers and craft brews rose from 70 to 145

Restaurants and Pairings doubled

Sampling Ticket System

The ticket system works:

The ticket price (along with the measured pourer) controls the sample pour to be a
sample.

Assists in our effort to not have a “drunkfest” which can easily occur if you charge
a single admission price and can drink all you want.

Allows the distributors to “sell” their product which provides incentive to serve the
best.

We see this system as a key to our success versus other ways shows are done.

Pairings

Pairings are popular and we may go to one more which will take us to five.
We can seat a few more (18) at each pairing.

We may need to raise the price to $30-$35 for the restaurants to recoup their
investment.

The beer pairing was successful. We created a beer pairing in response to a
request from the distributors.

Restaurants

We are probably at capacity with restaurants (10). Last year we had six.
We don't want to water down the success that the restaurants have at the show

Wines and Beers

We may be at a ceiling for the number of beer and wines. We went from 600
labels to over 1000 . And, from 60 to 150 beers.

The assortment is more than adequate at that level, and we want the exhibitors to
get the most exposure for their products as possible

Beers is definitely popular and we are looking to do a “Beer Garden” in the Welsh
Lobby next year.



Pourers
e We have developed a great working relationship with Ferris State University. They
provided 150 students each show day. We look forward to continuing this
relationship.

Riverfront Market
e The Riverfront Market was very well received and have plans to expand this

feature.

Features
Grand Rapids Sister Cities:
e This is a very successful feature and we will continue to work with them so that the
public can learn about and taste products from our sister cities.
Wave Awards
» A really great kick-off to the show. Recognizes outstanding service in the
hospitality industry and starts our pairings off with a bang.

Where we can improve
The distributors need to provide the pourers with better product information

We intend to get more active in encouraging the vendors to provide more handout info for
the attendees also

We will encourage restaurants to coupon the attendees
We will work with all exhibitors more with Social Networking

We need to improve the sample ticket purchase lines on Friday night.

Improve the wine / beer seminar process

e Use the Grand Gallery rooms
Continue to work and improve the food seminars

Trade Hours:
o Possibly use just Thursday night
o Develop a sample ticket for trade

Growth areas

o Refinement of the displays
o Accessories
o Food prep
o Market products

e Sponsors

e Seminars

o Features



Patron Survey observations
2009 Grand Rapids Wine & Food Festival

Many of the survey results indicate to us that we succeeded in
attracting a higher demographic, educated person as targeted, while
attracting a broad spectrum of ages.

Homeowners 83%
College degree or more 65%
Household income of $80,000+ 56%
Newspaper reader on a regular basis 75%

Our attendees are active in their lifestyle and regularly pursue life
enhancing activities.

Attended the Show to try new wines 91%
Attended the show to try new foods 63%
Attended for the nights entertainment 46%
Dine at restaurants at least once a week 62%

Wine Festival experience included a hotel stay 11%

We've learned about our patrons wine enthusiasm.

Have toured a winery 7%
Currently has over 10 bottles of wine at home 44%
Typically drinks wine with dinner 43%
Typically buys wine in the $10-$20 range 77%
Primarily purchases wine at a grocery store 43%
Primarily buys wine at a wine/liquor store 31%
Primarily buys wine at wineries 18%

The top 4 radjo stations listened to by our patrons tell us we are
getting both 21-34 yr olds and upscale mature attendees:

HOT-FM 22% WGRD 21%
WLAV 16% WVGR -public  16%



Item IV

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, December 2, 2009

L Call to Order
Steven R. Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. Birgit Klohs,
Secretary/Treasurer, recorded the meeting minutes. Chair Heacock added CAA meeting dates
and committee structure as an agenda item.
Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chairperson

Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Joe Tomaselli

Members Absent: Gary Mclnerney

Staff/Others: Scott Atchison Michigan Flashcard
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Jim Day Kent County
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Pat Duperron BDO Seidman, LLP
George Helmstead CVB
Lynne lke SMG
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Doug Small CBVB
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County

IL. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Minutes of the October 28,
2009, meeting of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority. The motion carried
unanimously.

III. Committee Reports
a. Finance Committee.
i. SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for

DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended October 31, 2009. After review and
discussion, the motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
December 2, 2009 -2

il. CAA Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements for
the period ended October 31, 2009. After review and discussion, the motion carried unanimously.

iii Financial Statements and Supplementary Information
for the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

Ms. Pat Duperron of BDO Seidman, LLP presented the CAA FY 2009 audited financial statements. Ms.
Duperron reviewed the auditors’ letter to the Board that explains the auditors’ responsibilities, Significant
Findings from the Audit, Internal Control Matters, and Independence. BDO made tests of management’s
accounting estimates and deemed them to be appropriate. There were no material corrected
misstatements or unrecorded misstatements. The CAA’s significant accounting practices, estimates, and
financial statement disclosures were determined to be in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. There were no significant difficulties encountered during the course of the audit. BDO did
not issue a letter of reccommendations to management regarding internal controls. Ms. Duperron
presented an overview of the financial statements and footnotes.

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to accept the Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information for the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2008. The motion carried
unanimously.

b. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin stated that Operations Committee received an update from Jim Watt that the role for
Todd Johnson, Director of Event Services, has been expanded to include the Arena’s event staff. SMG
corporate has launched a new operations website that includes information on best practices, safety
procedures, contracted vendors, and a chat space. Guest services training for contracted staff (custodial,
users, ticket takers, security) has been completed and will begin for SMG staff. A small group traveled to
Auburn Hills last week to look at the Palace facility expansions. Matt Rossetti and Tom Wilson led a
two-hour tour and the group saw both exterior expansions and an expansion built over the lobby. The
Committee will work with Rossetti to refine their proposals. Mr. Tadlock presented an ArtPrize wrap-up
and plans for next year. DeVos Place® hosted 29 artists and received over 15,000 visitors during the 18-
day event.

Mr. Small stated that the CVB Board has approved the 2010 budget and marketing plan. Since the budget
will be flat this year, staff will become more aggressive in pursuing convention business... The sales team
expects to reach 95% of its goals. The CVB, hotels, and SMG are meeting monthly with the goal to

book large conventions. Mr. Helmstead provided a brief overview of recent sales activities, marketing
efforts, and major bid presentations. In the last two months, the CVB booked 30 meetings that will count
for 12,000 room nights and $10.5 million. The CVB was successful in booking the Fraternal Order of
Eagles for July 2012. The FOE will bring more than 2,500 delegates to DeVos Place® and spend $4.2
million over four days.

Iv. Selection of Board Member from CVB List

Mr. Small presented a list of three candidates for CAA selection to replace Clif Charles: Kathleen Ponitz
of Progressive AE, Floyd Wilson of Metro Health, and Carlos Sanchez of the West Michigan Hispanic
Chamber of Commerce. The CVB Board requires that whoever is selected must also serve as a member
of the CVB Board. The CVB Board refrained from making a reccommendation. Mr. Chamberlin stated
that he is statutorily prohibited from participating in the vote because he is also a CVB nominee.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
December 2, 2009 — 3

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. Heartwell, to nominate Floyd Wilson, Jr. to the Grand Rapids-
Kent County Convention/Arena Authority Board, to fill the seat vacated by Clif Charles. Abstain: Lew
Chamberlin. Motion carried.

Ms. Klohs suggested that the other two candidates be considered for future appointments. Chair Heacock
stated that he may invite them to join a committee as a stepping stone to the Board. Mr. Heartwell would
like to assign Mr. Wilson to work on the health care industry for conventions. Chair Heacock stated that
he would contact Mr. Wilson to schedule an orientation.

V. CAA Meeting Dates and Committee Restructure

Mr. MacKeigan stated that he has been working with Attorney Dick Wendt on a proposal for
restructuring the CAA meeting schedules. Mr. MacKeigan recommended that the CAA Board meeting
date be changed to the fourth Thursday of the month, a day that works for a majority of the Board
members. The Finance and Operations Committees would alternate meeting immediately prior to the
Board meeting, from 7:30 a.m. to 8:30 a.m. The Board would then meet from 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. The
intent would be for the full Board to attend both the committee meetings, as well as the full Board
meeting. Mr. MacKeigan suggested that the changes be instituted in February 2010, giving the committee
chairs time to assess the current structure of their respective committees and make any necessary changes.
Mr. Heartwell would have a conflict on Thursdays and may not be able to stay on the Board. Chair
Heacock stated county representatives would be excluded, also, since the County Board meets on
Thursday mornings. Ms. Klohs likes the format of the Board being involved with the committee
meetings.

Motion by Mr. Heartwell, support by Ms. Klohs, to approve changes in the CAA Board and Commitiee
Structures, as proposed. Motion carried.

Chair Heacock instructed staff to send out a poll to CAA Board members, Daryl Delabbio, and Greg
Sundstrom regarding their preferred meeting date(s) and time(s). There will be no changes for January.

VI SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®.

VI.  Public Comment

Scott Atchison of Michigan Flashcard distributed t-shirts promoting his concept of a downtown
information kiosk. Mr. Tomaselli agreed with the merit of the idea; however, financing would be a
problem.

VII. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, January 27, 2010, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW.

VIII. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:30 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30,2009

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item V.B.i.

E



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET

YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
195 356 551 564 (13)
139,556 380,515 520,071 553,300 (33,229)
762,515 1,503,366 2,265,881 2,263,000 2,881
594,679 1,625,193 2,219,872 2,277,255 (57,383)
1,357,194 3,128,559 4,485,753 4,540,255 (54,502)
49,429 110,160 159,589 172,500 (12,911)
1,406,623 3,238,719 4,645,342 4,712,755 (67,413)
62,569 105,655 168,224 173,304 5,080
85,475 131,599 217,074 224,296 7,222
16,323 81,664 97,987 107,726 9,739
561,066 898,488 1,459,554 1,529,250 69,696
337,979 546,342 884,321 889,147 4,826

30,086 42,484 72,570 72,570 -
130,625 217,474 348,099 346,620 (1,479)
667,808 1,507,356 2,175,164 2,209,432 34,268
1,891,930 3,531,062 5,422,993 5,552,345 129,352
(485,307) (292,343) (777,651) (839,590) 61,939

- 0 -
(485,307) (292,343) (777,651) (839,590) 61,939

DeVos Place performed consistent with expectations on the event
side for the month of November, and came in ahead of budget overall

due to a continued savings in expenses.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2009

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending November 30, 2009
and the YTD ending June 30, 2009, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH November November November

Actual Budget FY 2009
Number of Events 33 35 46
Attendance 36,087 39,500 39,586
Direct Event Income $105,088 $98,442 $182,080
Ancillary Income 73,090 90,584 164,232
Other Income 17,218 12,333 24,101
Indirect Expenses (372,343) (462,698) (425,403)
Net Income ($176,947) ($261,339) ($54,990)
YTD YTD 2010 YTD 2010 YTD 2009

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 195 202 238
Attendance 139,556 152,442 151,107
Direct Event Income $762,515 $633,551 $685,866
Ancillary Income 594,679 717,083 685,158
Other Income 49,428 54,665 75,147
Indirect Expenses (1,891,930) (2,313,492) (2,004,837)
Net Income ($485,309) ($908,193) ($558,666)
EVENT INCOME

Event income continues to come in at expected levels as compared to both budget
and prior year.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income was down slightly for the month in all categories with the shortfall
in catering greater than the others.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in under budget as has been the case throughout the fiscal year.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Aliocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place
Income Statement

For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2009

Current Month  Current Month CurrentMonth  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$102,360 $99,223 $3,137 $196,431 $761,193 $702,986 $68,207 $747,759
132,436 98,328 34,108 225,623 726,800 669,228 57,572 709,899
(129,708) (99,108) (30,599) (239,974) (725,478) (738,663) 13,185 (771,792)
105,088 98,442 6,646 182,080 762,515 633,551 128,964 685,866
2,113 4,380 (2,267) 3,231 26,556 31,512 (4,956) 18,899
24,598 42,217 (17,619) 72,738 183,890 280,699 (96,809) 281,297
262 484 (222) 317 4,500 4,749 (249) 3,945
2,461 5,699 (3,238) 6,575 49,166 49,804 (638) 48,789
0 250 (250) 3,068 900 2,722 (1,822) 7,122
7,509 12,593 (5,084) 18,802 132,830 144,662 (11,832) 134,906
25,709 12,792 12,917 39,581 125,508 120,738 4,770 137,639
(567) 1,192 (1,759) 1,633 13,253 16,422 (3,169) 143
11,005 10,977 28 18,287 58,076 65,775 (7,699) 52,418
73,090 90,584 (17,494) 164,232 594,679 717,083 (122,404) 685,158
14,823 9,500 5,323 19,814 38,003 42,500 (4,497) 57,326
14,823 9,500 5,323 19,814 38,003 42,500 (4,497) 57,326
193,001 198,526 (5,525) 366,126 1,395,197 1,393,134 2,063 1,428,350
1,733 2,000 (267) 2,600 8,667 8,000 667 13,000
662 833 (171) 1,687 2,759 4,165 (1,408) 4,821
2,395 2,833 (438) 4,287 11,426 12,165 (739) 17,821
195,396 201,359 (5,963) 370,413 1,406,623 1,405,299 1,324 1,446,171
209,044 223,027 (13,983) 261,231 1,069,708 1,115,137 (45,429) 1,074,107
44,601 61,340 (16,739) 76,721 263,574 306,700 (43,126) 299,294
(103,693) {119,103) 15,410 (176,516) (594,664) (595,515) 851 (605,523)
149,952 165,264 (15,312) 161,436 738,618 826,322 (87,704) 767,878
22,279 21,200 1,079 20,994 116,746 106,000 10,746 141,825
20,879 28,768 (7,889) 50,995 107,164 143,840 (36,676) 146,662
13,740 11,823 1,917 2,708 54,301 59,115 (4,814) 41,452
38,166 41,941 (3,775) 34,325 196,654 209,705 (13,051) 218,124
19,733 21,500 (1,767) 10,711 90,540 107,500 (16,960) 72,391
15,857 17,463 (1,606) 16,596 72,048 87,315 (15,267) 74,216
78,514 141,516 (63,002) 114,415 449,746 707,580 (257,834) 476,176
13,223 13,223 0 13,223 66,113 66,115 2) 66,113
372,343 462,698 (90,355) 425,403 1,891,930 2,313,492 (421,562) 2,004,837
(176,947) (261,339) 84,392 (54,990) (485,307) (908,193) 422,886 (558,666)
(176,947) {261,339) 84,392 (54,990) (485,307) (908,193) 422,886 (558,666)

/



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended November 30, 2009

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income

Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 52 58 53,080 63,292 698,276 647,006
Consumer/Gated Shows 8 8 17,602 21,950 57,399 68,680
Devos Performance Hall 52 47 39,597 40,000 312,747 305,886
Banquets 14 14 9,684 10,000 120,061 143,967
Meetings 52 58 13,450 10,200 155,806 121,396
Other 17 17 6,143 7,000 50,906 106,199
GRAND TOTALS 195 202 139,556 152,442 1,395,197 1,393,134
As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows 26.67% 28.71% 38.03% 41.52% 50.05% 46.44%
Consumer/Gated Shows 4.10% 3.96% 12.61% 14.40% 4.11% 4.93%
Devos Performance Hall 26.67% 23.27% 28.37% 26.24% 22.42% 21.96%
Ballroom Exclusive 7.18% 6.93% 6.94% 6.56% 8.61% 10.33%
Meetings 26.67% 28.71% 9.64% 6.69% 11.17% 8.71%

Other 8.72% 8.42% 4.40% 4.59% 3.65% 7.62%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Equity

CY Funds Remitted to SEA
CY Exp. Paid Directly by City
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet

For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2009

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

707,670

586,464
45,029

$1,339,163

$1,339,163
47,445
106,947
66,916
618,467

$839,774
(150,000)
417,398
717,297
(485,308)

$499,389

$1,339,163




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
For Month Ended November 30, 2009

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

26,227
16,571
2,461
21,861
115,028
224915

136,780

27,487

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

586,464



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2009
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,156,176 (777,651) 378,525 863,953
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,156,176 (777,651) (321,475) 163,953

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Base Fee 158,672 158,671 317,343 317,343
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,999,609 4,645,342 9,644,951 9,587,496
Benchmark Revenue 4,750,000 4,150,000 8,900,000 8,800,000
Revenue Excess 249,609 495,342 744,951 787,496
Incentive Fee ** - - - 211,249
Total SMG Management Fee 158,672 158,671 317,343 528,592

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2009

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facility

Item V.B.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
32 71 103 105 2)
179,703 368,099 547,802 559,650 (11,848)
456,149 937,516 1,393,665 1,423,745 (30,080)
451,639 658,961 1,110,600 1,113,577 (2,977)
907,788 1,596,477 2,504,265 2,537,322 (33,057)
1,012,831 1,482,513 2,495,344 2,467,390 27,954
1,920,619 3,078,990 4,999,609 5,004,712 (5,103)
67,531 121,335 188,866 187,074 (1,792)
74,827 146,716 221,543 233,925 12,382
102,568 163,300 265,868 275,280 9,412
544,885 1,076,488 1,621,373 1,644,844 23,471
45,716 94,495 140,211 144,138 3,927
32,365 53,428 85,793 86,751 958
8,922 15,034 23,956 23,956 -
499,981 795,842 1,295,823 1,246,071 (49,752)
1,376,796 2,466,638 3,843,433 3,842,039 (1,394)
543,823 612,352 1,156,176 1,162,673 (6,497)
0 - -
543,823 612,352 1,156,176 1,162,673 (6,497)

November continues a strong trend with shows selling very well
with both a sold out Metallica concert and a very strong selling Radio
City Music Hall event in which Van Andel was one of the very few

return plays from 2008.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2009

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending November 30, 2009
and the YTD ending June 30, 2009 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH November November November
Actual Budget FY 2009
Number of Events 11 1 13
Attendance 69,606 57,000 667,260
Direct Event Income $169,392 $141,377 166,008
Ancillary Income 182,330 124,065 130,096
Other Income 220,384 219,170 233,209
Iindirect Expenses (272,909) (320,171) (262,707)
Net Income $299,197 $164,441 $266,606
YTD YTD 2010 YTD 2010 YTD 2009
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 32 35 34
Attendance 179,703 138,650 172,026
Direct Event Income $456,149 $487,788 505,465
Ancillary Income 451,639 409,761 372,405
Other Income 1,012,831 1,005,160 1,095,217
Indirect Expenses (1,376,796) (1,600,855) (1,523,329)
Net Income $543,823 $301,854 $449,758

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in ahead of budget due to the success of the sold out Metallica concert

and strong sales for the return engagement of Radio City Music Hall.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher than budget due to strong concessions and merchandise numbers
for the Metallica concert and for higher than anticipated spending on a private event hosted
during the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses continue to come in under budget.




Yan Andel Arena
Income Statement

For the Five Months Ending November 30,2009

Current Month Current Month Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event Income
Rental Income $206,936 $210,004 (3,068) $224,742 $572,884 $645,869 (72,985) $624,209
Service Revenue 453,479 343,738 109,741 331,205 788,140 739,680 48,460 817,398
Service Expenses (491,023) (412,365) (78,658) (389,939) (904,875) (897,761) (7,114) (936,142)
Total Direct Event Income 169,392 141,377 28,015 166,008 456,149 487,788 (31,639) 505,465
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 159,373 101,342 58,031 103,195 377,229 331,668 45,561 278,827
F&B Catering 9,686 10,331 (645) 12,489 29,213 - 33,620 (4,407) 45,356
Novelty Sales 8,678 7,772 906 8,352 35,254 35,733 (479) 39,858
Booth Cleaning 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 94
Audio Visual 23 0 23 0 23 0 23 0
Other Ancillary 4,570 4,620 (50) 6,060 9,920 8,740 1,180 8,270
Total Ancillary Income 182,330 124,065 58,265 130,096 451,639 409,761 41,878 372,405
Other Event income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 44,654 34,770 9,884 49,181 123,644 113,580 10,064 150,676
Total Other Event Income 44,654 34,770 9,884 49,181 123,644 113,580 10,064 150,676
Total Event Income 396,376 300,212 96,164 345,285 1,031,432 1,011,129 20,303 1,028,546
Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements 125,713 96,816 28,897 129,217 606,107 453,660 152,447 645,723
Club Seat Agreements 0 26,500 (26,500) 0 0 132,500 (132,500) 0
Advertising 44,000 54,167 (10,167) 46,500 256,534 270,835 (14,301) 262,625
Other Income 6,017 6,917 (900) 8,311 26,546 34,585 (8,039) 36,193
Total Other Operating Income 175,730 184,400 (8,670) 184,028 889,187 891,580 (2,393) 944,541
Adjusted Gross Income 572,106 484,612 87,494 529,313 1,920,619 1,902,709 17,910 1,973,087
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 184,523 158,969 25,554 200,184 717,592 794,845 (77,253) 794,793
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 41,515 46,429 (4,914) 56,796 174,880 232,145 (57,265) 205,632
Labor Allocations to Events (116,318) (71,669) (44,649) (148,994) (308,767) (358,345) 49,578 (372,139)
Net Salaries and Benefits 109,720 133,729 (24,009) 107,986 583,705 668,645 (84,940) 628,286
Contracted Services 18,522 21,300 (2,778) 24,197 95,645 106,500 (10,955) 135,521
General and Administrative 21,051 27,965 (6,914) 32,751 118,737 139,825 (21,088) 149,522
Operations 4,148 5,183 (1,035) 2,682 10,088 25,915 (15,827) 14,451
Repair and Maintenance 9,648 18,662 (9,014) 6,880 67,794 93,310 (25,516) 93,169
Operational Supplies 19,509 18,342 1,167 8,533 52,097 91,710 (39,613) 65,773
Insurance 15,136 2,667 12,469 13,076 45,638 13,335 32,303 38,660
Utilities 61,952 79,100 (17,148) 53,379 337,078 395,500 (58,422) 331,834
SMG Management Fees 13,223 13,223 0 13,223 66,114 66,115 (1) 66,113
Total Operating Expenses 272,909 320,171 (47,262) 262,707 1,376,796 1,600,855 (224,059) 1,523,329
Net Income(Loss) From Operations 299,197 164,441 134,756 266,606 543,823 301,854 241,969 449,758
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net Income(Loss) 299,197 164,441 134,756 266,606 543,823 301,854 241,969 449,758

7



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary

Month Ending November 30, 2009

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days

Actual Budget
6 7

5 5

6 8

11 12

4 3

32 35

18.75% 20.00%

15.63% 14.29%

18.75% 22.86%

34.38% 34.29%

12.50% 8.57%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
22,059 23,000 52,560 60,396
22,084 21,500 151,777 170,700
55,395 56,000 637,503 652,268
59,465 66,000 129,716 144,348
20,700 15,150 206,156 102,597
179,703 181,650 1,177,712 1,130,309
12.28% 12.66% 4.46% 5.34%
12.29% 11.84% 12.89% 15.10%
30.83% 30.83% 54.13% 57.71%
33.09% 36.33% 11.01% 12.77%
11.52% 8.34% 17.50% 9.08%



Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2009

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 4,202,168
Account Receivable 184,983
Prepaid Expenses 202,394
Total Current Assets $4,589,545
Total Assets $4,589,545
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 111,470
Accrued Expenses 1,042,205
Deferred income 1,265,538
Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits 1,654,185
Total Current Liabilities $4,073,398
Other Liabilities
Equity
CY Funds Remitted to CAA (800,000)
CY Exp. Paid Directly by CAA 309,838
Beginning Balance Equity 462,489
Current Year Equity 543,823
Total Equity $516,147
Total Liabilities and Equity $4,589,545




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending November 30, 2009

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

154,987

(112,478)
37,120

36,854

68,500

184,983



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2009
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,156,176 (777,651) 378,525 863,953
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,156,176 (777,651) (321,475) 163,953

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual

Base Fee 158,672 158,671 317,343 317,343
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,999,609 4,645,342 9,644,951 9,587,496

Benchmark Revenue 4,750,000 4,150,000 8,900,000 8,800,000

Revenue Excess 249,609 495,342 744,951 787,496

Incentive Fee ** - - - 211,249
Total SMG Management Fee 158,672 158,671 317,343 528,592

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item V.B.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

233 318 551 564 (13)
185,461 334,610 520,071 553,300 (33,229)
950,055 1,312,130 2,262,185 2,263,000 (815)
780,927 1,319,098 2,100,025 2,277,255 (177,230)
1,730,982 2,631,228 4,362,210 4,540,255 (178,045)
68,974 52,850 121,824 172,500 (50,676)
1,799,956 2,684,078 4,484,034 4,712,755 (228,721)

78,840 89,416 168,256 173,304 5,048

105,764 108,347 214,111 224,296 10,185

26,774 67,085 93,859 107,726 13,867

684,191 802,367 1,486,558 1,529,250 42,692
429,877 479,469 909,346 889,147 (20,199)
38,141 42,984 81,125 72,570 (8,555)

164,256 178,457 342,713 346,620 3,907

852,940 1,055,254 1,908,194 2,209,432 301,238

2,380,783 2,823,379 5,204,162 5,552,345 348,183

(580,826) (139,301) (720,128) (839,590) 119,462

- 0 -
(580,826) (139,301) (720,128) (839,590) 119,462

December concludes the first half of the fiscal year for DeVos Place.
Revenues have been at expected levels overall with catering being the

only line item showing a large drop off. Expenses have continued to come
in ghead of budget overall, most of the savings attributed to utilities.

We are anticipating the second half of the fiscal year to be more challenging
as there continues to be some contraction in many of the consumer shows.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending December 31, 2009
and the YTD ending June 30, 2010, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

December December December
Actual Budget FY 2009
38 49 35
45,905 52,600 44,132
$187,540 $167,747 $179,549
186,248 172,353 175,163
19,544 18,333 17,305
(488,851) (462,698) (445,731)
($95,519) ($104,265) ($73,714)
YTD 2010 YTD 2010 YTD 2009
Actual Budget Prior Year
233 251 273
185,461 205,042 195,239
$950,055 $801,298 $865,417
780,928 889,436 860,321
68,974 74,998 92,451
(2,380,783) (2,776,191) (2,450,566)
($580,826) ($1,010,459) ($632,377)

Event income came in a little ahead of budget overall.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget on the strength of audio/visual and
electrical services associated with the Gordon Food Service event.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget for the month, however, consistent
with what was expected considering the events hosted during the month.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Eiectrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place

Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2009

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$169,906 $170,202 ($296) $182,175 $931,099 $873,188 $57.911 $929,934
322,995 213,611 109,384 245,184 1,049,795 882,839 166,956 955,084
(305,361) (216,066) (89,295) (247,810) (1,030,839) (954,729) (76,110) (1,019,601)
187,540 167,747 19,793 179,549 950,055 801,298 148,757 865,417
7.285 4,860 2,425 7,147 33,841 36,372 (2,531) 26,046
54,148 66,928 (12,780) 67,632 238,039 347,627 (109,588) 348,928
1,440 484 956 0 5,940 5,233 707 3,945
16,089 11,621 4,468 14,575 65,255 61,425 3,830 63,364
113 0 113 2,186 1,013 2,722 (1,709) 9,308
54,368 38,404 15,964 47,660 187,198 183,066 4,132 182,466
29,794 25,786 4,008 14,948 155,302 146,524 8,778 152,587
1,283 1,993 (710) 863 14,536 18,415 (3,879) 1,006
21,728 22,277 (549) 20,252 79,804 88,052 (8,248) 72,671
186,248 172,353 13,895 175,163 780,928 889,436 (108,508) 860,321
15,948 15,500 448 14,507 53,952 58,000 (4,048) 71,833
15,948 15,500 448 14,507 53,952 58,000 (4,048) 71,833
389,736 355,600 34,136 369,219 1,784,935 1,748,734 36,201 1,797,571
2,333 2,000 333 2,600 11,000 12,000 (1,000) 15,600
1,263 833 430 198 4,022 4,998 (976) 5,018
3,596 2,833 763 2,798 15,022 16,998 (1,976) 20,618
393,332 358,433 34,899 372,017 1,799,957 1,765,732 34,225 1,818,189
307,081 223,027 84,054 274,439 1,376,790 1,338,165 38,625 1,348,545
72,597 61,340 11,257 86,907 336,171 368,040 (31,869) 386,201
(175,649) (119,103) (56,546) (195,631) (770,313) (714,618) (55,695) (801,154)
204,029 165,264 38,765 165,715 942,648 991,587 (48,939) 933,592
29,888 21,200 8,688 31,663 146,634 127,200 19,434 173,488
33,301 28,768 4,533 29,336 140,465 172,608 (32,143) 175,998
60 11,823 (11,763) 1,902 54,361 70,938 (16,577) 43,353
37,035 41,941 (4,908) 44,727 233,689 251,646 (17,957) 262,851
21,306 21,500 (194) 8,886 111,846 129,000 (17,154) 81,277
17,469 17,463 6 17,229 89,518 104,778 (15,260) 91,445
132,540 141,516 (8,976) 133,050 582,286 849,096 (266,810) 609,226
13,223 13,223 0 13,223 79,336 79,338 (2) 79,336
488,851 462,698 26,153 445,731 2,380,783 2,776,191 (395,408) 2,450,566
{95,519) (104,265) 8,746 (73,714) (580,826) (1,010,459) 429,633 (632,377)
(95,519) (104,265) 8,746 (73,714) (580,826) (1,010,459) 429,633 {632,377)

7



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Six Months Ended December 31, 2009

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income

Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 59 71 69,280 76,292 831,988 786,899
Consumer/Gated Shows 8 8 17,602 21,950 57,399 68,680
Devos Performance Hall 71 66 62,758 59,000 431,833 426,004
Banquets 17 17 10,774 12,750 137,933 166,050
Meetings 56 62 13,900 15,200 164,925 132,432
Other 22 27 11,147 19,850 160,856 168,669
GRAND TOTALS 233 251 185,461 205,042 1,784,936 1,748,734
As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows 25.32% 28.29% 37.36% 37.21% 46.61% 45.00%
Consumer/Gated Shows 343% 3.19% 9.49% 10.71% 3.22% 3.93%
Devos Performance Hall 3047% 26.29% 33.84% 28.77% 24.19% 24.36%
Ballroom Exclusive 730% 6.77% 5.81% 6.22% 1.73% 9.50%
Meetings 24.03% 24.70% 7.49% 7.41% 9.24% 7.57%
Other 9.44% 10.76% 6.01% 9.68% 9.01% 9.65%



DeVos Place
Balance Sheet

For Month Ending December 31, 2009

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash 536,120
Account Receivable 852,470
Prepaid Expenses 32,307
Total Current Assets $1,420,896
Total Assets $1,420,896
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 17,365
Accrued Expenses 325,584
Deferred Income 63,582
Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits 528,693
Total Current Liabilities $935,225
Other Liabilities
Equity
CY Funds Remitted to CAA (150,000)
CY Exp. Paid Directly by CAA 543,482
Beginning Balance Equity 673,015
Current Year Equity (580,827)
Total Equity $485,672
Total Liabilities and Equity $1,420,897




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of December 31, 2009

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena

Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

61,453
742
16,089
25,923
163,008
435,264

98,457

36,400

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

852,470



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2009
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,165,089 (720,128) 444,961 863,953
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,165,089 (720,128) (255,039) 163,953

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Base Fee 158,672 158,671 317,343 317,343
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,979,220 4,484,034 9,463,254 9,587,496
Benchmark Revenue 4,750,000 4,150,000 8,900,000 8,800,000
Revenue Excess 229,220 334,034 563,254 787,496
Incentive Fee ** - - - 211,249
Total SMG Management Fee 158,672 158,671 317,343 528,592

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Distribution;

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item V.B.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

Van Andel concludes the first half of the fiscal year performing well
for the shows that are being hosted, but looking like it will fall short
of the number of concerts expected. It is expected that this will
continue through the balance of the fiscal year, and that savings

in expenses will offset any shortfall in revenue.

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
41 62 103 105 (2)
224,954 314,650 539,604 559,650 (20,046)
501,350 882,400 1,383,750 1,423,745 (39,995)
530,653 569,600 1,100,253 1,113,577 (13,324)
1,032,003 1,452,000 2,484,003 2,537,322 (63,319)
1,144,377 1,350,840 2,495,217 2,467,390 27,827
2,176,380 2,802,840 4,979,220 5,004,712 (25,492)
83,192 103,400 186,592 187,074 482
92,004 122,630 214,634 233,925 19,291
146,574 126,300 272,874 275,280 2,406
692,827 905,250 1,598,077 1,644,844 46,767
59,747 80,765 140,512 144,138 3,626
40,593 39,754 80,347 86,751 6,404
11,103 12,425 23,528 23,956 428
642,080 655,487 1,297,567 1,246,071 (51,496)
1,768,116 2,046,011 3,814,131 3,842,039 27,908
408,264 756,829 1,165,089 1,162,673 2,416
0 - -
408,264 756,829 1,165,089 1,162,673 2,416
Genera gnager
itéd nahce '




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending December 31, 2009
and the YTD ending June 30, 2009 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH December December December
Actual Budget FY 2009
Number of Events 9 8 19
Attendance 45,251 45,000 93,032
Direct Event Income $45,201 $60,026 $196,811
Ancillary Income 79,015 80,269 161,276
Other income 131,546 173,575 272,217
Indirect Expenses (391,323) (320,171) (357,448)
Net Income ($135,561) ($6,301) $272,856
YTD YTD 2010 YTD 2010 YTD 2009
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 41 43 53
Attendance 224,954 183,650 265,058
Direct Event Income $501,350 $547,814 $702,275
Ancillary Income 530,653 490,030 533,680
Other Income 1,144,377 1,178,735 1,367,433
Indirect Expenses (1,768,116) (1,921,026) (1,880,776)
Net Income $408,264 $295,553 $722,612

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in behind budget overall as a concert was expected to be hosted and was not.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income was consistent with expectations overall due to strong numbers for Griffins games

which helped offset the loss of a concert.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in a little higher than budget for the month due to some one time purchases.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Audio Visual
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Club Seat Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(L.oss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement

For the Six Months Ending December 31,2009

Current Month Current Month

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$83,314 $97,952 (14,638) $345,645 $656,198 $743,821 (87,623) $969,853
43,941 85,736 (41,795) 346,182 832,080 825,416 6,664 1,163,580
(82,054) (123,662) 41,608 (495,016) (986,928)  (1,021,423) 34,495  (1,431,158)
45,201 60,026 (14,825) 196,811 501,350 547,814 (46,464) 702,275
64,974 67,319 (2,345) 132,742 442,202 398,987 43,215 411,569
5,016 5,164 (148) 10,886 34,229 38,784 (4,555) 56,242
0 3,166 (3,166) 11,385 35,254 38,899 (3,645) 51,242
265 0 265 153 265 0 265 247
0 0 0 0 23 0 23 0
8,760 4,620 4,140 6,110 18,680 13,360 5,320 14,380
79,015 80,269 (1,254) 161,276 530,653 490,030 40,623 533,680
0 10,385 (10,385) 65,446 123,644 123,965 (321) 216,122
0 10,385 (10,385) 65,446 123,644 123,965 {321) 216,122
124,216 150,680 (26,464) 423,533 1,155,647 1,161,809 (6,162) 1,452,077
80,694 75,606 5,088 157,024 686,801 529,266 157,535 802,746
0 26,500 (26,500) 0 0 159,000 (159,000) 0
44,000 54,167 (10,167) 46,500 300,534 325,002 (24,468) 309,125
6,852 6,917 (65) 3,247 33,398 41,502 (8,104) 39,440
131,546 163,190 (31,644) 206,771 1,020,733 1,054,770 (34,037) 1,151,311
255,762 313,870 (58,108) 630,304 2,176,380 2,216,579 (40,199) 2,603,388
164,749 158,969 5,780 199,140 882,341 953,814 (71,473) 993,933
35,801 46,429 (10,628) 64,670 210,681 278,574 (67,893) 270,301
(45,143) (71,669) 26,526 (112,175) (353,911) (430,014) 76,103 (484,314)
155,407 133,729 21,678 151,635 739,111 802,374 (63,263) 779,920
22,077 21,300 777 25,747 117,622 127,800 (10,178) 161,268
41,719 27,965 13,754 33,061 160,455 167,790 (7,335) 182,583
2,240 5,183 (2,943) 2,374 12,328 31,098 (18,770) 16,825
10,323 18,662 (8,339) 13,571 78,117 111,972 (33,855) 106,740
29,174 18,342 10,832 9,700 81,271 110,052 (28,781) 75,473
22,167 2,667 19,500 16,039 67,805 16,002 51,803 54,699
94,993 79,100 15,893 92,098 432,071 474,600 (42,529) 423,932
13,223 13,223 0 13,223 79,336 79,338 (2) 79,336
391,323 320,171 71,152 357,448 1,768,116 1,921,026 (152,910) 1,880,776
(135,561) (6,301) (129,260) 272,856 408,264 295,553 112,711 722,612
(135,561) (6,301) (129,260) 272,856 408,264 295,553 112,711 722,612




Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary

SMG - Van Andel Arena

For Six Months Ending December 31, 2009

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
6 7 22,059 23,000 52,560 60,396
5 5 22,084 21,500 151,707 170,700
6 9 55,395 63,000 637,503 725,036
19 18 98,690 99,000 231,082 216,522
5 4 26,726 20,150 229,076 117,045
41 43 224954 226,650 1,301,928 1,289,699
14.63% 16.28% 9.81% 10.15% 4.04% 4.68%
12.20% 11.63% 9.82% 9.49% 11.65% 13.24%
14.63% 20.93% 24.63% 27.80% 48.97% 56.22%
46.34% 41.86% 43.87% 43.68% 17.75% 16.79%
1220% 9.30% 11.88% 8.89% 17.60% 9.08%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

CY Funds Remitted to CAA
CY Exp. Paid Directly by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet

For the Month Ending December 31, 2009

ASSETS

4,704,448
1,051,934
133,699

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

283,773
661,766
1,844,130
2,272,108

$5,890,081

$5,890,081

(800,000)
400,015
820,030
408,264

$5,061,777

$828,304

$5,890,081




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of December 31, 2009

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 194,620

Ticketing 797,486

Merchandise -

Permanent Advertising -

DeVos Place (163,008)

Operating 135,662
Over 30 Days 18,674
Over 60 Days 68,500
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 1,051,934



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2009
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,165,089 (720,128) 444 961 863,953
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,165,089 (720,128) (255,039) 163,953

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than Zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Base Fee 158,672 158,671 317,343 317,343
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,979,220 4,484,034 9,463,254 9,587,496
Benchmark Revenue 4,750,000 4,150,000 8,900,000 8,800,000
Revenue Excess 229,220 334,034 563,254 787,496
Incentive Fee ** - - - 211,249
Total SMG Management Fee 158,672 158,671 317,343 528,592

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item V.B.iii.

GRAND Rﬁ!ET COUNTY
i e e e

o e e T e S e e g e S el
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SFORTS FACILI

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Date: January 22 2010
Convention Re: CAA Financial Statements
Arena
Authority
The following is a summary of financial activity in the two operating accounts as of
Steven Heacock, November 30, 2009:
Chairman
Birgil Kishs 1050: Operations 1070: Kent County Operating
Clif Charles
Gary Mclnerney Beginning Balance $ 420,805.28 $22,213,151.15
G“'ieT“e"f“I“f” Cleared Transactions -283.949.37 28.874.73
ifih;tjn' Cleared Balance 136,855.91 22,242,025.88
Uncleared Transactions _ -41.330.88 -0-
Register Balance $§ 9552503 $22.242,025.88

1. Parking revenues, parking management, and pedestrian safety are behind schedule
due to staff and timing issues. Once the public show season begins, parking
revenue should increase.

2. Miscellaneous revenue includes the Clark Hill sponsorship of the wine and food
festival Chairman’s Reception.

3. The increase in meeting expense includes the sponsorship of receptions that were
not budgeted initially.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact me at
742-6594 or swaddell@smggr.com. Thank you.

VAN ANDEL

— DEVOSPLACE

DeVos Place®
Y%r(l) ésﬁilnAV{/Z:?G 3(?3 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590




3:13PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/13110 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2009
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG
1050 - Operations - Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Receivable
1300 - Prepaid Expenses
1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures

Equip
Depreciation
Original Cost
Equip - Other

Total Equip
Vehicles
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2400 - Accrued Compensated Absences
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 09

5,310,756.10
95,525.03

5,406,281.13

22,242,025.88
2,118,099.17
204,866.35
-550,001.07

24,014,990.33

29,421,271.46

-83,5657.38
322,431.00

238,873.62

-817,407.58
1,063,917.04
130,261.19

376,760.65
43,914.30

659,548.57

30,080,820.03

128,755.54
706,647.17

835,402.71

876,270.61
3,033,935.73
277,635.00
4,192.84
1,233,686.74

5,425,720.92

6,261,123.63

6,261,123.63

37,035,584.45
-12,256,580.05
-959,308.00

23,819,696.40

30,080,820.03




3:15 PM
01/1310

Accrual Basis

Income

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease

4545 - Parking Revenues

4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense

6000 - Professional Services

6001 -
6040 -

Accounting/Auditing Services
Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety

6068 - Parking Management

6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
- Advertising/Promo/Publicity
6110 -
6120 -

6101

Bank Fees
Computer Services
Insurance-Property/Liablility

Meeting Expense
Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2009

6301 - Electricity
6310 - Natural Gas
6320 - Steam

6340 -

Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees
8000 - Personal Services

8001 -
8030 -

Employee Wages
Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul - Nov 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
129,404.39 281,250.00 -151,845.61 46.0%
56,145.00 56,146.25 -1.25 100.0%
147,521.05 357,338.75 -209,817.70 41.3%
8,236.52 0.00 8,236.52 100.0%
341,306.96 694,735.00 -353,428.04 49.1%
9,782.51 15,833.38 -6,050.87 61.8%
15,863.55 14,583.38 1,280.17 108.8%
25,646.06 30,416.76 -4,770.70 84.3%
26,205.28 163,750.00 -127,544.72 17.0%
16,753.92 40,000.00 -23,246.08 41.9%
39,612.00 111,937.94 -72,325.94 35.4%
302.95 0.00 302.95 100.0%
240.00 0.00 240.00 100.0%
22,903.00 22,000.00 903.00 104.1%
7,938.70 0.00 7,938.70 100.0%
14,688.79 4,166.69 10,522.10 352.5%
1,028.59 2,083.38 -1,054.79 49.4%
47,102.03 28,250.07 18,851.96 166.7%
8,820.41 4,166.69 4,653.72 211.7%
241,983.57 810,500.00 -568,516.43 29.9%
0.00 8,333.38 -8,333.38 0.0%
381,747.96 513,333.38 -131,585.42 74.4%
2,693.77 7,500.00 -4,806.23 35.9%
165,118.63 470,375.00 -305,256.37 35.1%
38,563.22 46,875.00 -8,311.78 82.3%
588,123.58 1,038,083.38 -449,959.80 56.7%
53,175.29
211,249.00
32,317.52 27,427.13 4,890.39 117.8%
9,626.30 8,840.44 785.86 108.9%
41,943.82 36,267.57 6,676.25 115.7%
1,300,614.96 2,261,705.79 -961,090.83 57.5%
-959,308.00 -1,566,970.79 607,662.79 61.2%




3:16 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/13/110
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6020 - Computer Services
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6101 - Advertising/Promo/Publicity
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through November 2009

Jul - Nov 09 Jul - Nov 08 $ Change % Change
129,404.39 259,080.82 -129,676.43 -50.1%
56,145.00 76,566.35 -20,421.35 -26.7%
147,521.05 192,126.25 -44,605.20 -23.2%
8,236.52 99,920.00 -91,683.48 -91.8%
341,306.96 627,693.42 -286,386.46 -45.6%
9,782.51 14,523.52 -4,741.01 -32.6%
156,863.55 22,006.20 -6,142.65 -27.9%
25,646.06 36,529.72 -10,883.66 -29.8%
26,205.28 39,840.00 -13,634.72 -34.2%
16,753.92 9,180.26 7.573.66 82.5%
39,612.00 49,103.00 -9,491.00 -19.3%
302.95 33.34 269.61 808.7%
240.00 0.00 240.00 100.0%
22,903.00 20,673.00 2,230.00 10.8%
7.938.70 0.00 7.938.70 100.0%
14,688.79 1,412.69 13,276.10 939.8%
1,028.59 2,718.38 -1,689.79 -62.2%
47,102.03 24,837.41 22,264.62 89.6%
8,820.41 0.00 8,820.41 100.0%
241,983.57 226,907.68 15,075.89 6.6%
0.00 7,116.50 -7,116.50 -100.0%
381,747.96 497,326.36 -115,578.40 -23.2%
2,693.77 3,480.52 -786.75 -22.6%
165,118.63 144,845.29 20,273.34 14.0%
38,563.22 36,281.26 2,281.96 6.3%
588,123.58 681,933.43 -93,809.85 -13.8%
53,175.29 0.00 53,175.29 100.0%
211,249.00 308,100.00 -96,851.00 -31.4%
32,317.52 32,075.91 241.61 0.8%
9,626.30 4,538.50 5,087.80 112.1%
41,943.82 36,614.41 5,329.41 14.6%
1,300,614.96 1,420,162.41 -119,547.45 -8.4%
-959,308.00 -792,468.99 -166,839.01 -21.1%




Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

lew Chamberlin

———
g,

VAN ANDEL
ARENA

Van Andel Arena®

130 Fulton West

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601
616.742.6600

Fax 616.742.6197 Fax

Item V. .B.iii.

GRAND RMT COUNTY
B e e

L e T ]
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION, SHOW & GFORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Date: January 22 2010
Re: CAA Financial Statements

The following is a summary of financial activity in the two operating accounts as of
December 31, 2009:

1050: Operations 1070: Kent County Operating

Beginning Balance $ 136,855.91 $22,213,151.15

Cleared Transactions -46.454.01 28.874.73
Cleared Balance 90,401.90 22,242,025.88
Uncleared Transactions 135.25 -Q-**
Register Balance $§ 90,537.15 $22,242,025.88

1. Parking revenues, parking management, and pedestrian safety are behind schedule
due to staff and timing issues. Once the public show season begins, parking
revenue should increase.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact me at

742-6594 or swaddell@smggr.com. Thank you.

** December statement not yet received.

DeVos Places

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233
616.742.6500
616.742.6590




3:19 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/13/10 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2009
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG
1050 - Operations - Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Receivable
1300 - Prepaid Expenses
1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures

Equip
Depreciation
Original Cost
Equip - Other

Total Equip
Vehicles
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2400 - Accrued Compensated Absences
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 09

5,310,756.10
90,537.15

5,401,293.256

22,092,025.88
2,118,099.17
204,866.35
-650,001.07

23,864,990.33

29,266,283.58

-83,657.38
322,431.00

238,873.62

-817,407.58
1,063,917.04
130,251.19

376,760.65
43,914.30

659,548.57

29,925,832.15

196,109.59
706,647.17

902,756.76

876,270.61
3,033,935.73
277,635.00
4,192.84
1,233,686.74

5,425,720.92

6,328,477.68

6,328,477.68

37,035,584.45
-12,256,580.05
-1,181,649.93

23,597,354.47

29,925,832.15




3:18PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/13110
Accrual Basis

income

4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease

4545 - Parking Revenues

4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total income

Expense

6000 - Professional Services

6001 -
6040 -

Accounting/Auditing Services
Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety

6068 - Parking Management

6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -

6101

Bank Fees
Computer Services
Insurance-Property/Liability

- Advertising/Promo/Publicity
6110 -
6120 -

Meeting Expense
Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through December 2009

6301 - Electricity
6310 - Natural Gas
6320 - Steam

6340 -

Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees
8000 - Personal Services

8001 -
8030 -

Employee Wages
Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul - Dec 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
129,404.39 337,500.00 -208,095.61 38.3%
67,374.00 67,375.50 -1.50 100.0%
220,529.05 428,806.50 -208,277.45 51.4%
8,236.52 0.00 8,236.52 100.0%
425,543.96 833,682.00 -408,138.04 51.0%
29,924.07 19,000.04 10,924.03 167.5%
19,469.05 17,500.04 1,969.01 111.3%
49,393.12 36,500.08 12,893.04 136.3%
35,973.28 184,500.00 -148,526.72 19.5%
24,687.18 48,000.00 -23,312.82 51.4%
62,576.00 134,325.52 -71,749.52 46.6%
340.92 0.00 340.92 100.0%
240.00 0.00 240.00 100.0%
22,903.00 22,000.00 903.00 104.1%
7,938.70 0.00 7,938.70 100.0%
14,883.52 5,000.02 9,883.50 297.7%
1,028.59 2,500.04 -1,471.45 41.1%
47.334.73 29,500.06 17,834.67 160.5%
8,820.41 5,000.02 3,820.39 176.4%
315,597.23 972,600.00 -657,002.77 32.4%
0.00 10,000.04 -10,000.04 0.0%
437,575.58 616,000.04 -178,424.46 71.0%
3,847.98 9,000.00 -5,152.02 42.8%
249,735.67 564,450.00 -314,714.33 44.2%
52,653.49 56,250.00 -3,596.51 93.6%
743,812.72 1,245,700.04 -501,887.32 59.7%
53,175.29 63,139.00 36.29 100.1%
211,249.00
42,742.52 32,912.54 9,829.98 129.9%
11,832.41 10,608.52 1,223.89 111.5%
54,574.93 43,521.06 11,053.87 126.4%
1,607,193.89 2,762,785.82 -1,156,591.93 58.2%
-1,181,649.93 -1,929,103.82 747,453.89 61.3%




3:17 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/13/10
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6020 - Computer Services
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6101 - Advertising/Promo/Publicity
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6160 - Facility Repair and Maintenance
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through December 2009

Jul - Dec 09 Jul - Dec 08 $ Change % Change
129,404.39 381,458.92 -252,054.53 -66.1%
67,374.00 86,736.35 -19,362.35 -22.3%
220,529.05 260,791.25 -40,262.20 -15.4%
8,236.52 105,143.00 -96,906.48 -92.2%
425,543.96 834,129.52 -408,585.56 -49.0%
29,924.07 24,046.58 5,877.49 24.4%
19,469.05 56,066.20 -36,697.16 -65.3%
49,393.12 80,112.78 -30,719.66 -38.4%
35,973.28 56,300.78 -20,327.50 -36.1%
24,687.18 156,227.71 9,459.47 62.1%
62,576.00 66,425.00 -3,849.00 -5.8%
340.92 145.51 195.41 134.3%
240.00 46.98 193.02 410.9%
22,903.00 20,673.00 2,230.00 10.8%
7,938.70 0.00 7,938.70 100.0%
14,883.52 8,089.79 6,793.73 84.0%
1,028.59 3,181.77 -2,153.18 -87.7%
47,334.73 32,137.05 15,197.68 47.3%
8,820.41 0.00 8,820.41 100.0%
315,597.23 303,208.85 12,388.38 4.1%
0.00 7.213.78 -7,213.78 -100.0%
437,575.58 560,105.23 -122,529.65 -21.9%
3,847.98 5,563.88 -1,715.90 -30.8%
249,735.67 144,845.29 104,890.38 72.4%
52,653.49 44,904.10 7.749.39 17.3%
743,812.72 755,418.50 -11,605.78 -1.5%
53,175.29 53,138.59 36.70 0.1%
211,249.00 308,100.00 -96,851.00 -31.4%
42,742.52 38,867.67 3,874.85 10.0%
11,832.41 6,250.00 5,682.41 89.3%
64,574.93 45,117.67 9,457.26 21.0%
1,607,193.89 1,722,400.71 -115,206.82 -8.7%
-1,181,649.93 -888,271.19 -293,378.74 -33.0%




Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

_/—1".,
I

‘Vr\l\' ANDEL
ARENA

| Item VI
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

ENTERTAINMENT CO

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Rich MacKeigan, Executive Director
Date: January 22, 2010
Re: Financial Services Employment Agreement

Last December, Bob White retired from the County as its Fiscal Services Director. Bob’s
involvement with the CAA has been possible through the willingness of the County to
allow him to provide us his talents and services. With his retirement, we discussed the
concept of engaging Bob White as a contracted part-time employee, ensuring his
continued involvement.

Bob has been involved with the CAA since its inception in 2000 and his contributions to
the organization have been significant. In addition to serving on the CAA Finance
Committee, Bob has compiled consolidated financial statements, prepared the annual
budget, created the sources and uses of construction funds, and assisted with CAA
investments.

Generally, Bob’s services to the CAA would include cash flow/investments; contract
monitoring; staff liaison to city, county, and state agencies; budget monitoring; and
maximizing the value of the sale tax exemption. Bob will be compensated at a rate of
$125/hour with an annual not to exceed amount of $25K, based on the CAA’s fiscal year
(pro-rated amount for the remainder of this year). Bob will report jointly to the Chair of
the Finance Committee (Birgit) for policy and long-term issues, as well as the Executive
Director of the CAA (Rich) for day-to-day items.

Attorney Richard Wendt has drafted a resolution and employment agreement, both of
which are attached. Once you have reviewed these documents, please feel free to contact

us with your questions.

Action requested: CAA Board approval of the resolution and employment agreement for
Robert White.

DeVos Places

WG UL 303 Monroe Ave. NW

130 Fulton West

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601 Grand Repids, Ml 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590



GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINANCIAL SERVICES
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH ROBERT J. WHITE

Boardmember , supported by Boardmember ,

moved the adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA")
has identified a need for certain enhanced financing, contract monitoring, budget and related
services; and

WHEREAS, Robert J. White (“White”) has represented to the CAA that he is qualified
and willing to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, the CAA and White have agreed that such services shall be performed in
accordance with the terms of a Financial Services Employment Agreement (the “Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Agreement in the form presented at this meeting is approved with such minor
modifications that are not materially adverse to the CAA approved as to content by the
Chairperson of the CAA Board of Directors and as to form by the CAA’s legal counsel and that
the Chairperson is authorized and directed to execute such finally approved Agreement for and
on behalf of the Authority.

2. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions

of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

GRAPIDS 99993-596 244499



YEAS: Boardmembers

NAYS: Boardmembers

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers

ABSENT: Boardmembers

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated: January 27,2010

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned duly qualified and acting Administrative Manager of the Grand
Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (the "CAA"), do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the
CAA at a meeting held January 27, 2010, and that public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended.

Dated: January 27,2010

Susan M. Waddell
Administrative Manager

GRAPIDS 99993-596 244499



1/8/10 RAW

FINANCIAL SERVICES EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS FINANCIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made as of
January 1, 2010, by and between the GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY, an authority created pursuant to Act 203 of the
Public Acts of Michigan of 1999 (the “CAA”), of 130 W. Fulton Street, Grand Rapids, Michigan
49503, and ROBERT J. WHITE, an individual (“White”), of 19__ Oakleigh Woods, N.W.,
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504.

Section 1. Agreement. The CAA has identified a need for certain enhanced
financing, contract monitoring, budgeting and related services as more specifically identified in
Section 3 hereof (the “Services”). White has represented to the CAA that he is qualified and
willing to provide such Services.

Section 2. Employee of CAA. Pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, White shall
be an at-will employee of the CAA whose employment may be terminated by the CAA at any
time in accordance with Section 6 hereof with or without cause. The CAA will withhold federal,
state and local taxes and FICA (including Medicare) deductions from White’s wages as required
by law. The CAA will also provide workers’ disability compensation insurance and
unemployment compensation insurance, if required by law, the cost of which shall be deducted
from amounts payable to White pursuant to Section 5 hereof. The CAA will provide no other
benefits including, but not limited to, health insurance, life insurance, vacation leave and sick
leave.

Section 3. Services. White will, at the request and direction of the CAA, provide the
following services:

A. Cash flow and investment matters including:
1. compiling twelve month rolling forecasts;
2. structuring, reviewing and making recommendations regarding a

diversified/laddered investment portfolio;

3. coordinating the investment schedule with the CAA facilities manager,
SMG; and
4, periodically reviewing and, as necessary, making recommendations

related to the CAA’s investment policy.

B. Monitoring and keeping current CAA contracts including, but not limited to, the
management services agreement, the food and beverage agreement, the parking
services agreements, agreements with professional sports organizations, the legal
services agreement, the accounting services agreement and the audit services
agreement.

GRAPIDS 99993-596 244496



C. Performing liaison services between the CAA and the City of Grand Rapids, the
County of Kent and the State of Michigan, including monitoring state and local
legislation affecting the CAA.

D. Assisting in the preparation of the CAA’s annual consolidated budget and long-
range capital plan; monitoring the annual budget and expenditures and preparing
monthly reports regarding the same; and preparing quarterly financial reports.

E. Analyzing and making recommendations regarding the CAA’s disbursement
schedule to maximize the value of the CAA’s State of Michigan sales tax
exemption.

F. Such other duties as directed by the CAA including review of the annual
Downtown Improvement District assessment, review of the annual calculation of
the CAA’s contribution for pedestrian safety and attendance at CAA Board of
Directors (the “Board”) meetings and Board committee meetings.

Section 4. Direction and Reporting. White will receive direction and assignment of
Services from, and report to, both the Executive Director of the CAA and the Chairperson of the
Board’s Finance Committee. White shall keep a written record of the time he devotes to
performing the Services under this Agreement in a format acceptable to the CAA which he shall
submit to the CAA’s Executive Director for review and approval at the end of each calendar
month during the term of this Agreement and which the CAA will use to determine White’s
compensation for such month.

Section S. Compensation. White will be compensated for the Services he performs
under this Agreement at the rate of $125 per hour determined to the nearest quarter hour,
provided, however, (i) during the first six months of the term of this Agreement, i.e., the period
ending June 30, 2010, White will not work more than 100 hours and (ii) during each twelve-
month period thereafter, White will not work more than 200 hours. The CAA shall deduct from
the amounts payable to White workers’ disability compensation insurance and unemployment
compensation insurance coverage payments, if such insurance coverages are required by law.
White will be compensated for his work on a monthly basis within fifteen days after he submits
to the CAA Executive Director each monthly time report required by Section 4 hereof.

Section 6. Term and Termination. Subject to the provisions of this Section 6, this
Agreement shall have a term commencing on the date set forth in the first paragraph of this
Agreement and ending June 30, 2013, provided, however, the CAA may terminate this
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon thirty days’ written notice to White in
accordance with Section 7 hereof. Similarly, White may terminate this Agreement at any time
upon thirty days’ written notice to the CAA in accordance with Section 7 hereof.

Section 7.  Notices. All notices required to be given pursuant to this Agreement by
one party to the other party shall be given by first-class mail or personal delivery at the addresses

GRAPIDS 99993-596 244496



shown in the first paragraph of this Agreement, or such other address as one party provides the
other by notice given in compliance with this Section 7.

Section 8. Assignment. Since this Agreement is a personal services employment
agreement for the services of White, he may not assign it. The CAA may, however, without
White’s consent, assign this Agreement to any successor or other entity who undertakes the
duties and responsibilities of the CAA.

Section 9. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and if any
one or more of its provisions may be determined to be illegal, or otherwise unenforceable, in
whole or in part, the remaining provisions, and any partially enforceable provisions, to the extent
enforceable, shall nevertheless be binding and enforceable.

Section 10. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in
accordance with, the laws of the State of Michigan.

Section 11. Complete Agreement. This Agreement contains the complete agreement
between the CAA and White regarding the subject matter, and any and all prior agreements,
arrangements, representations or understandings between the CAA and White are superseded by
this Agreement. This Agreement may only be modified by an express written agreement
executed by the CAA and White.

WHEREAS, the undersigned have executed this Agreement effective as of the day first
written above.

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

By:

Steven R. Heacock, Chairperson
ROBERT J. WHITE
By:

Robert J. White

GRAPIDS 99993-596 244496



Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601
616.742.6600 [}
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 6

Item VII

GRAND RMT COUNTY
I
e e e o e 2

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Rich MacKeigan, Executive Director
Date: January 20, 2010
Re: Marketing Services Agreement with CVB

Attorney Dick Wendt has prepared the attached Marketing Services Agreement. This is a
continuation of our commitment and there is one minor change to the previous agreement
relative to timing. The CVB’s auditors recommended that the base and incentive time
frames be clearly spelled out in the contract and that any changes be reviewed and
documented. For 2007-2008, the base period (Payment amount) and incentive period
(Additional payment amount) timeframes per the written contract differed from those
actually observed.

Action requested: CAA Board approval of the Marketing Services Agreement.




1/6/10 RAW

MARKETING SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS MARKETING SERVICES AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) made as of
July 1, 2009, between the GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY CONVENTION/ARENA
AUTHORITY, a Michigan authority created pursuant to Act 203 of the Public Acts of Michigan
of 1999 (the “CAA”), whose current address is 245 Monroe Avenue, Grand Rapids, Michigan
49503 and the GRAND RAPIDS/KENT COUNTY CONVENTION AND VISITORS
BUREAU, a Michigan non-profit corporation (the “CVB”), whose current address is 171
Monroe Avenue, N.W., Suite 700, Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503.

RECITALS

A. The CAA is the lessee and operator of the Van Andel Arena, DeVos Performance
Hall and DeVos Place convention center (collectively, the CAA Facilities™).

B. The CVB is an entity that has been formed to promote tourist and convention
business within the City of Grand Rapids and Kent County.

C. The CVB has pursuant to prior agreement with the CAA provided marketing
services for the CAA Facilities and the CAA desires the CVB continue to market the CAA
Facilities as sites for hosting of conventions, seminars, business meetings, trade shows and
similar activities and events.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the respective representations and agreements
contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Section 1. Services to be Provided by the CVB. The CVB shall perform, for the
benefit of and on behalf of the CAA, marketing services to promote the utilization of the CAA
Facilities for conventions, seminars, business meetings, trade shows and similar activities and
events. The program of marketing services is expected to provide incentives to attract new
business to the CAA Facilities including, but not limited to, (a) discounted facility rental fees,
(b) reception or food service, (c) hosting industry events which lead to new business, (d) special
set-ups and equipment rental and (e) marketing activities to promote unsold dates at the CAA
Facilities. Prior to the payment by the CAA of the Payment Amount (as hereinafter defined), the
CVB shall provide the CAA Executive Director with a written action plan for each applicable
fiscal year of the CAA commencing with the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2009, and ending
June 30, 2010 (“FY 2009/2010”) acceptable to him, demonstrating how, with respect to each
such fiscal year during the term of this Agreement, the Payment Amount and any Additional
Payment Amount (as hereinafter defined) will be used to market the CAA Facilities including
providing incentives to attract new business (the “Action Plan”).

Section 2. Payment of the Payment Amount and Additional Payment Amount.
Upon approval of the Action Plan for a fiscal year by the CAA Executive Director as provided in
Section 1 hereof, the CAA shall pay the CVB $50,000 for such fiscal year (the “Payment
Amount”) to assist in implementation of the Action Plan. In addition, the CAA shall pay the

GRAPIDS 61448-127 244199



CVB an additional $25,000 for such fiscal year (the “Additional Payment Amount”), if the actual
CVB initiated hotel/motel bookings exceed 94,500 room nights for the annual period
commencing on January 1 prior to the applicable fiscal year and ending December 31 during the
applicable fiscal year (e.g., January 1, 2009, through December 31, 2009, for the FY 2009/2010)
as documented to the satisfaction of the CAA Executive Director.

Section 3. Carry-over of Payment Amount and Additional Payment Amount. If the
Payment Amount and Additional Payment Amount, if applicable, are not expended or committed
by the end of the fiscal year for which such payments were made, such unexpended or
uncommitted amounts may be retained by the CVB and utilized in future fiscal years of the CAA
in a matter consistent with the Action Plan.

Section 4. Quarterly Reporting. Within 15 days after the end of the each calendar
quarter during the term of this Agreement and any carry-over period pursuant to Section 3 hereof
until all of the Payment Amount and Additional Payment Amount, if applicable, are expended or
committed, the CVB shall, upon request of the CAA Executive Director, provide the CAA
Executive Director a written report indicating how the Payment Amount and, if applicable, the
Additional Payment Amount, was utilized in implementing the Action Plan.

Section 5. Term and Extension. Except as otherwise provided in Section 3 hereof, this
Agreement shall be for an initial term of one year commencing as of the date of this Agreement
and ending June 30, 2010. Thereafter, this Agreement shall automatically be extended for
successive one-year terms with such modifications, if any, as the parties may agree to in writing
unless either party to this Agreement shall notify the other party to this Agreement in accordance
with Section 13 hereof at least 60 days prior to the end of the current one-year term of its
election not to extend the term of this Agreement for another successive one-year term.

Section 6. Amendment. This Agreement may not be amended except by written
agreement signed by both parties hereto.

Section 7. Assignment. Neither party may assign its rights or obligations hereunder
without the prior written consent of the other party.

Section 8. No Partnership or Joint Venture. It is understood that nothing in this
Agreement is intended or shall in any way be construed to create or establish the relationship of
partners or a joint venture between the CAA and the CVB.

Section 9. Non-Discrimination. The CVB agrees in connection with the performance
of its duties and responsibilities under this Agreement that it will not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, privilege
of employment or any matter directly or indirectly related to employment because of race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, height, weight, marital status, sexual orientation, or physical or
mental disability. Breach of this covenant shall be a material breach of this Agreement as
provided in the Handicapper’s Civil Rights Act, Act 220 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976,
as amended, and the Elliott-Larson Civil Rights Act, Act 453 of the Public Acts of 1976, as
amended.

GRAPIDS 61448-127 244199



Section 10. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in all respects in
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.

Section 11. Binding Effect. The covenants herein contained shall bind, and the benefits
shall inure to the respective successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

Section 12, Captions. The captions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience
only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions or sections of
this Agreement.

Section 13. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder shall be
sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when dispatched by regular mail, postage prepaid,
or hand delivery, addressed as follows:

If to the CAA.:
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
303 Monroe Avenue, N.W.
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Attention: Executive Director

If to the CVB:
Grand Raids/Kent County Convention and Visitors Bureau
171 Monroe Avenue, N.W., Suite 700
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Attention: President

Section 14. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties regarding the subject matter hereof and there are no other representations,
warranties, promises, guarantees or agreement, oral or written, expressed or implied, between the
parties hereto with respect to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CAA and the CVB have caused these presents to be
signed by their respective duly authorized officer as of the day and year first above written.

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

By:

Richard MacKeigan
Executive Director

GRAPIDS 61448-127 244199



GRAND RAPIDS/KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION AND VISITORS

BUREAU

Douglas Small, Phgsident

GRAPIDS 61448-127 244199



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VIII
(Revised)
DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Jan 20 | Available
Thur, Jan 21 Available
Fri, Jan 22 Griffins vs Toronto RS JIM Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
MID Banquet B 5:30P-7P Guaranteed giveaway
GVSU Young Alumni Assn East/West Nests | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Chenard and Osborn Talsma Terrace | 6P-9:30P Banquet
East Kentwood Varsity Dance North Tunnel 6P-9:30P Staging area
Great Lakes Chrysler/Jeep Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Tim Spehar Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Jan 23 Brad Paisley GC | ROD Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
2:00 PM Chair set
3P-5:30P Sound check
6:00 PM Usher meeting
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-7:55P Justin Moore
7:55P-8:05P Intermission
8:05P-8:55P Miranda Lambert
8:55P-9:10P Intermission
9:10P-10:50P | Brad Baisley
10:30 PM Load-out
MJD Arbor Mort Club | 6P-10:50P Contest winner’s banquet
Sun, Jan 24 Harlem Globetrotters RS JIM Arena 9:00 AM Team arrival
12:00 PM Magic Pass doors/Winners arrive
12:30 PM Magic Pass starts
1:00 PM Doors
1:25 PM Winners’ Meet-n-Greet
Banquet B 2P-4:30P Performance
4:30P-5P Post-game autographs
Jam @ the Van GC Arena 6P-9P Team practice (1 team/hour)
Mon, Jan 25 Jam @ the Van GC CHRIS | Arena 5:00 PM Doors
6:15PM East G.R. vs G.R. Christian
8:30P-9:45P Rockford vs Jenison
Tue, Jan 26 Available
Wed, Jan 27 Available
Thur, Jan 28 Available
Fri, Jan 29 Griffins vs Chicago RS ROD Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Huntington Club | 9:30P-9:50P Post-game autographs
GVSU Alumni MID Banquet B 6P-9:50P Banquet
DP Fox Banquet C 6P-9:50P Speed dating event
Data Strategy Banquet D 6P-9:50P Banquet
One Communications East-West Nests/ | 6P-9:50P Banquet
Talsma Terrace
Priority Health North Tunnel 6P-9:50P Banquet
Blue Cross/Blue Shield Suite 101A 6P-9:50P Banquet
Data Strategy Suite 101B 6P-9:50P Banquet




Sat, Jan 30 Griffins vs Rockford GC | CHRIS | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

Huntington Club | 9:30P-9:50P Post-game jersey auction

MID Banquet All 6P-7P Ken Morrow autographs
Huntington Bank East Nest 6P-9:50P Banquet
Summit Training Source West Nest 6P-9:50P Banquet
Michigan Office Solutions Talsma Terrace | 6P-9:50P Banquet
TDS Metrocom North Tunnel 6P-9:50P Banquet
Investment Centers of America Suite 101A 6P-9:50P Banquet

Sun, Jan 31 Available EDDIE

Mon, Feb 1 Available

Tue, Feb 2 Available

Wed, Feb 3 Available

Thur, Feb 4 Available

Fri, Feb § Griffins vs Toronto RS TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

West Side Beer MID East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Centennial Securities West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Cambridge Partners Talsma Terrace | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Hicky Combs East Terrace 6P-9:30P Banquet
Grand Rapids Groove North Tunnel 6P-9:30P Staging area
CompuCraft, Inc. Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet

Sat, Feb 6 Griffins vs Houston GC EDDIE | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-9:50P Post-game skate
9:50P-10:10P | Post-game autographs

MID Banquet All 6P-7P Kirk Gibson autographs
Gander Mountain East Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
The Printery West Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Axios North Tunnel 6P-10:10P Banquet
Powell Relocation Suite 101A

Sun, Feb 7 Available

Mon, Feb 8§ Available

Tue, Feb 9 Available

Wed, Feb 10 | Available

Thur, Feb 11 | Super Bull RS Arena 8A-5P Load-in

Fri, Feb 12 Super Bull RS KATHY | Arena 7:30 PM Performance

Sat, Feb 13 Super Bull RS LYNNE | Arena 7:30 PM Performance

Sun, Feb 14 Available

Mon, Feb 15 | Available

Tue, Feb 16 Available

Wed, Feb 17 | Available

Thur, Feb 18 | Available

Fri, Feb 19 Griffins vs Hamilton GC | LYNNE | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

BPA Leadership Conference MID Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Fraternal Order of Police Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Blue Cross Blue Shield East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
ASPE W. Mich Chapter West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Priority Health Talsma Terrace | 6P-9:30P Banquet
GVSU Poms North Tunnel 6P-9:30P Staging area
J & H Oil Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet




Sat, Feb 20 Griffins vs Peoria GC ROD Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

MID Banquet All 5:30P-7P Matt Giraud autographs
Lake Michigan Credit Union East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Action Mold West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Tri County Pom and Cheer North Tunnel 6P-9:30P Staging area
Powell Relocation Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet

Sun, Feb 21 Griffins vs Texas GC | KATHY | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game

Metro Health MID East Nest 4P-6:30P Banquet
Dan Wiley Suite 101A 4P-6:30P Banquet




WBIWSAO |

Dol
WS 1
Jostasadng |
pureoy
eH X3 1 wdog:6-wdo:€
XS IS0H | 30340 ®OD |
yoop Surpeo]
/PESYIIAQ0 | wdog:o1 wdog:01 wdpg:6-wdog:g H-V 09D
uuojiuf) -wdog:z -wdog:z Jostasadng | iV o0
INOH 4T 1 JlAIVHL T INF T ‘sIeLIdPILY | vd N3dO MOHS WJOT1-NdE OV HA MOHS 01NV TYNOLLVNYALNI IN ¥ 994 ‘SUNHL
TVSYVAHTA NdOI-INdOE: L OLITONOD
TVSYVIHTY Wd9-NdOE:E NITOIA NIAOHITTG *9 TVIISSVIO
asi 0 0 0| v NI JAON WdZI-NVS Hdd ANOHJAS SAIdVY ANVID
dnl3s | WJ6S:T11-NV00:8 WOOUMIVOd
%S5 150H dNLas | WNd6S:T1-INV00:8 v 0oy NOILVIOOSSY
£qqo7 yspom SuoN auoN suoN 1 dnlas UgIHXa | Wd6s 11-Wv00:8 - 1TIvd SIVd % NOLLVIIOTY "HOIW
WBIWIAQD |
001
(uuojiun)
WS 1
Josiazadng |
3537 350H 1
nureoy
IeH X9 |
yo0p Surpeoj
/PEIYIAQ | wdog:01 wdog:01 VIVO ALRIVHD WdO0I-Wd0E:9 H-V 00D
uwoyuf) -wdog:y -wdogty | wdog:or-wdoo:y MIIATII VIGIN WNdE-INdI Vo0
moy $7 | JI4IVIL T INT T BPAYPHREOD Y | vd ONITIV.L3A TVYNIJ WdTI-INVL JVHI MOHS 01NV TYNOLLVNIZINI IN £ 934 'adm
1NO FAON WVI-Nd0E:6 | JO0d NOATHAA
DONIOWS 1 WdOT NdO£:01 NdOT-INd9 FONVINIOIYAd WdO1-NdOE:L
HO4 | -Nd0£9 -Nd9 aiqgaaN TYSYVAHTA O£ S-INdOE T Hda NHOf NOLTH 40 DISNH FHL
asi JlIVYL T INT T SYJdIVIS | AV NI SAOW WdI-WVS | J00a NOAT/HIA :ANOHJWAS SAIdVY ANVID
10s1A19dng |
Jopan( |
WBIWAAQ |
yooq Surpeo] ¢
uESIYOIN
/3UqUDS | H-V 00D
uwojuf) V0D
INOH $7 | INON INON INON | va NI QvO1 9T0IHAA Nd00:L-INV00:8 JVHA MOHS 01NV TYNOLLVNYALNI IN
ONILIFN FTAOTINT
ONLLFIN | V00:01-INV00:L WOOI@IVOd TYANNY LSam TVIONVNIA N04d 7994 'sanl
NOILYNINNTTT -SVIIA 3N0410
0 0 0 0| dv TIOLSTI ISNOH adL Hdd SAIIVY ANVID AVMAVOd
Josiazadng |
uuojtufn
moy ¢ |
WBIWRAQ |
300( Sutpeo] ¢ H-V 0DD
weSIyoIN iv oo
/2uqusg | INON INON INON | va dnlias WNd00:L-INV00:L J-VHA MOHS 01NV TYNOLLVNITLNI IN
FONTIFAINOD
J0LdV1 ¥ LHOITII INd00:L-INV00:L g-v 1Ive NOLLYONAT Y3TIVO NVOIHOIN 1 g94 'NOW
ALRIND3S 30110d SJLN3 J4viS 3ISNOH | 23 NOLLONNS JNLL NOOY AN3A3 31va

0lL0z Arenigad




HOd 1
asi

Wdot-ol
“NdL
JlddviL T

ndote:o1
“Ndog:9
JNF T

Wd0£-01-INd0E 9
a3gdaaN
SV 44vIS

£

100 FJAON
JONVINIOIIId
Lv3agdn

WVTI-NdO1
NdOT-Nd8
WJO£:L-NdL

Hdd
TIVH TV.LIOTY

OLYFONOD
NI'TOIA NIAOHLTFG 9 TVIISSVIO
ANOHJWAS SAIdVY ANVID

asi

0

0

0

£

TVSYVIHTA

Wdi-Nd1

TIVH TV.LIOTH

IODVITOVd
‘SAIdVI ANVID Y40

YISIVIANNI

Wd6S-11-INV00:8

JTivd

1003 10310¥Ud

§100( 2] ¢
WSIWAAQ |
DD1

WS 1
Josiazadng |
Joureoy
IPHXA 1
YS3Q IS0H 1
uuojIuf)
INOH $T 1

wdpg:o[
-UBQE 6
OlIVL T

wdog:1
“WBQOE:6
INA T

wdog:6-wepQ:01
34D 1©OD T

wdQg:6-ureoe:6
Jos1a1adng |
‘SINEL INPLL §

va

NIdO MOHS

WdOI-WVO0I

H-V 05O
4V 0D
JVHI

MOHS OLNV TVYNOILVNIILNI IN

9934 'LVS

HOJ 1
asi

Wdog:01
“NdL
JdIVIL T

Wdot-01
“NdO0t:9
JNE T

WJOE:01-INd0E™9
aaqaaN
SV JdV1S

FONVINIOII3d
Lvaddn

WdO01-Wd8
NdOE:L-NdL

Hda
TIVH TV.LIOTY

OLYTONOD
NI'TOIA NIAOHLAT9 9 TVIISSVIO
ANOHJWAS SAIdV ANVID

SIWRoY
wooijfeq 7
spreny 281§ €
prEnD DO |
preng so00(]
uxg yspm 1
yorem ang |
spreng £qqor]
BIY92S T
sprenp Anug
[SIRL 1YL §
PEND DD ‘M |
300(] UoAT] |
A3 YSIOM |
383 150H |

INON

WV00:1
“Wd00-8
LN T

JNON

va

YINNIA

d6S: 11-INV00:8

a-vTivd

TV S INFAISTAd NSAD

$100(] a1t ¢
WBIWAQ |
Oo1

WS 1
Josiaradng |
Joureoy
MCH X3 1
Y3 IS0H |
uuojtuf)
INOH 47 1

wdog:01
-wrepg:01
JldIVIL T

wdog:01
-weg:01
INAT

wdg:6-wepo:| |
F3YD) 10D T

wdog:6-wree:01
10s1A19dng |
‘SISNBL IYILL §

va

NIJO MOHS

WdOI-WVT1

H-V 059
4-vOO
OV HE

MOHS OLNV TYNOLLVNIT.LNI TN

$ 994 'Rid

asi

TYSIVIHTA
TVSYVIHTY
NI JAOW

WdOT1-Nd0¢g L
Wd9-INdOE: €
WdTI-NVvE

Hda

OLdTONOD
NI'TOIA NIAOH1334 9 TVIISSVTIO
ANOHJWAS SAIdV ANVIO

3s37 150H
£qqof ystom

auoN

auoN

auoN

ONILITN
SWOOY DNLLITN
JIgIHXT

Wd6S: 11-INV00:8
W6 T11-INV00:8
Wd6S:11-IWV00:8

WOOUY@Ivod
I-vOou
-dTive

NOLLVIOOSSY
V4 2 NOLLVTIOTI "HOIN

$100 a1

ALRND3IS

32170d

S.LN3

44v1S 3SNOH

o3

NOILLONNJ

JNIL

[A[e]e}]

1N3A3

31va

010z Aenugag




3s3Q 150H WOOY LNOMVIIL | Nd6S: T1-NV00:8 ERZ0)
£qqoj yspom JUON SUON SuoN I WOOY LNOAVIYLI | WJ6S:TI-NV00:8 v ou ONILNO YTWNOLSND STAVM-0OLNY
IIIWGAQ |
€V PEIYIAQ |
100 1xg
KouaSiowg 7
A1PJO xod 1
A3|[en pueip |
Jogeaslg wdpo:6 wdog:6
Wdaug | -wdog:€ -wdog:¢ wdog:g-wdog:¢
3OQ IN € OIIVIL T INA T sieL Lz | va LgHXT | Wd6S:T11-INV00:8 g-v Ha MOHS 4709 NVOIHODA 1SaM 71 934 Tid
IDOVITOVd
Mava Hdd SAIdVY ANVYD V34O
dNias | Wd6S 1T-WV00:8 OHa
dNias | Wd6STI-WNV00:8 WOOYMIVOd
dNias | Wd6S 11-IWV00:8 H-¥Y 0D
WBIsAQO dnias | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 QA
3000 IN € 3UoN SuoN SUON 1 dNLIs |  Ad6S:11-WV00:8 v ou ONILNO YFWOLSND STAVM-0LNY
TWBIWAAO |
300d IN € ANON INON INON | va dnias | Wd6s:11-Wv00:8 d-v Ha MOHS J709 NVOIHOIN 1Sam 11 934 'SUNHL
NdOE:01 WNdOE 01 WJOE:01-INd9
HOd 1 “INdOE9 “NdOE:9 a3gaaN TVSYIVIHTS | WAOE:01-WNdOE:L IDOVITOVd
asi JLAIVIL T JNE T SV 4IVIS | MV NI IAONW WNdS-INd8 Hda 'SAIdVY ANVYD V¥3dO 01 934 ‘aam
TVSIVIHTY | WJOEOT-WJOE:L IDOVTIOVd
asi 0 0 0] v NI JAON WdS-INdS Hdd 'SAIdVY ANVID V34O
WOOY LNOAVIIA | Nd6S: TI-NV00:8 00D
NOISSTS TVYIANAD | WJ6S:1T-INV00:8 Voo JINVE QUTHL HLATd
ONIIFIN
ONLLIIN Wd00:6-Wd00:p vV 0D ONINIVY.L LNIOf SOIXV / dd
LIGIHXT | W65 11-IWV00:8 a-g9 11ved AIV4 901 ALVIOTTIOD NSAD 6 994 'Sanl
TVSIVAHTI |  AJOE0T-INdOEL Hdd IDOVITOVd
asi 0 0 0| v NI IAON WdS-Wd8 |  JID0d NOAT/HAA SAIIVY ANVYD VIIdO
H-¥ 00D
vV oD
agl INON INON INON | va | NMOQ¥viaL TVNII WdS-NVS OVHA MOHS OLNV TYNOLLVNYILNI IN 8 g94 'NOW
Joypang
NOOQH Xg |
¥oqa
SupeoTIN €
Lzl
/12uquog 7
WBIWAAQ |
s100(] 311 ¢
Do1
(uuoyiun)
WS |
Josiatadng |
JDureoy wdog:s-uregp:ol
IreH xd | 303YD 180D |
NS 1s0H |
y¥oq wdpg:9 wdog:g wd):-urepe:6 H-V 099
SuiproTIN | -WeQE:6 -urege:6 Josiasadng | 1N0 FAON TTOHIA NdOT-NdOE:9 EQAs)
uuojtun | OldAVIL T INA T ‘sIYELIMOILY | va NIJO MOHS Wd9-INVOI OV HA MOHS OLNV TYNOLLVNYALNI IN L €34 'NNS
ALRND3S 30110d S.AN3 4d4vis 3SnOH | 93 NOILONNS 3NIL WOOY IN3A3 31va

0l0z Arenugag




DO M

0D 1583
NIAG
w121y
Josiazadng
Joureoy | wdg[-wdpg:z SINOOY LNOAVIYL | Nd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 00D
W3IWIBAQ T jonuo) | wdpg:6-wdg SIoNe L 19y01L LgiHXd | Wd6S T1-INV00:8 AV DD
¥od IN ¥ sge1] TJjoures] 3934 ®O) U LgHXT | Wd6S 11-NV00:8 OV HA MOHS LVOd SAIdVI ANVID L1634 'dam
TYSIVIHTS Wd01-INdOE L
TVSIVIHTI Wd9-WdOE:E FONVYWNOY 40 IHOIN ¥ :L TVIISSVTD
asi 0 0 0l v NI JAOW WdZI-NVS Hdd ANOHJWAS SAIdVY ANVID
dnias | Ad6S TT-INV00:8 H-V 099
dnlas | Ad6S:T1-NV00:8 ER )
¥ood IN € SuoN SUON SuoN r dNLas | Wd6S 11-INV00'8 OV HA MOHS LVOS SAIdVi ANVID 91 94 'SAnl
WBWLBAQ T dnias | Wd6S11-INV00:8 H-V 009
1auquog dnias | Wd6S 11-INV00:8 QA
¥ood IN ¥ SuoN suoN SuoN ' dNias | Wd6S TI-INV00:8 OV HE MOHS LVOS{ SAIdVY ANVID §1 994 ‘NOW
WBIWAA0 dnL3s | WJ6S TI-INV00:8 H-V 000
Isuquog dnL3s | WJ6S:T11-INV00:8 EQ A0
3¥00d IA ¥ auoN SUON auoN ar dNi3as | d6S11-INV00:8 OV Ha MOHS LVOd SAIdV ANVID
€V PEIYIdAQ |
s100( UXg
Aouagrowg 7
NIPO xog 1
A3ren pueln |
J01BAS[ wdpg:g
Waaag | wdg-urepg:6 -wdog:6 wdog:y-wege:6
¥0od IN € OHIVIL T INT T sIYel 1L T | va LgiHXd | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 g-v Ha MOHS 470D NVDIHOIW 1Sam ¥1 994 'NNS
WdOI WdAOI-Nd9 LNO JAON WVOET-IWNdOE6 |  D0a NOAT/HIA
HO4 1 -INdOE:9 WdOT1-Nd9 a3aaanN FONVINIOIIAd INdOE:6-NdOE:L ID0VITOVd
ast OIVILT INT T SVAIVIS | v TV viadO Tad WdL-NdOE:9 Hdd 'SAIdVY ANVYD Vi3dO
WINNIA | Nd6STI-INV00:8 g-v 1Ive
ONILATN | WNd6S:TI-NV00:8 a-d 1Ive
3¥ood IN LgIHXT | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 DHA
Joyeaslg W31 SWOOY LNOMVIIL |  Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 WOOIMIVOod
Iemny 7 SINOOY LNOAVTYEL | WJ6S:T1T-NV00:8 H-V 09
353 1504 SIWOOY LNOMVIYL | d6S:11-INV00:8 4V oD
£qqoT Yspom JUoN SUON SUON I | SWOOY LNOMVIILD |  Nd6S:TI-INV00:8 3V od ONLLNO JTNOLSND STIVM-OLNV
WEIBAQ |
€V pesyIonQ |
s100(] 31xg
KouaBrowg 7 wdgo:L wdgo:L
0WPOo xog | -urQE:6 ~urBQE:6 wdog:g-urege 6
Jood IN | JlIVIL T INT T sIYeLPWILZ | VA LIgIHXT | Nd6S T1-INV00:8 g-v Ha MOHS 4709 NVOIHOIN 1Sam €1 994 '1vS
WNdO1 NdOT-Wd9
HO4 1 “INdOE'9 WdOT1-Nd9 aaqasaN FONVINIOIAd NdOE:6-INdOE L I00VTIOVd
ast JIIVYL T INT T SVYAIVIS | v NTVL VY940 Fud WdL-NdOE:9 Hdd 'SAdVY ANVID VY3dO
ONLLFAW | AV00:11-INV00:8 g NOW SAIdVY ANVID 0 ALID
YBIWA0 ONLLIIAN | Nd6S TI-INV00:8 a-0T1Ive
sprend YANNIA | Wd6S 11-WV00:8 a-v 1Ive
Iresaty 7 LIgIHXT | Wd6S:11-NV00:8 OHa
Joyead| wSia1d WOOY LNOYVIIE | Nd6S TT1-NV00:8 WNOOIMIVOd
3ood I € WO LNONVAIL | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 0D
ALINND3S 39110d S.LN3 44vLS 3SNOH | 293 NOILLONNS JNIL WOOY IN3A3 3iva

0L0zZ Aenugasd




DO I159M
DO 1589
Josiazadng SWOOY LNOAVAIL | Nd6S:TI-INV00'8 H-VY 090
Iaureoy wdg wdg-urey | SI9NE 195011, LI9IHXT | Wd6S:T1-INV00:8 3V 00
WBwsAQ 7 | -umeyy ogyes], INT T 303y 180D I LIEHXT | WNd6S:1T-INV00:8 JVHI MOHS LVOS{ SAIdVy ANVYD 1Z 994 'NNS
WdO0£:01 WJOE:0T | WJOE0T-INdOE:9 1NO JAON WVTI-NdOT
HO4 1 “WdL “NdOE:9 a3aaganN FONVINYOLI4ad WdO1-NdS HdA | FONVWOY 40 JHDIN V :L TVOISSVID
asi JI4IViL T LNF T SV ddvisS | v 1vigdn NDOE:L-INdL TIVH TVLIOTA ANOHAWAS SAIIVY ANVID
WBWRAD
yoeM 2114
Sprens) 10pLIo)
0IALG T
300 uekg g widp-uregy wdoo:p-ureoe:6 Nmoa MOHS Tvanig
£qqoT uspom 1 suoN INA T sIeLIMILZ | va AVAL/LIGIHXT |  Nd6S:11-NV00:8 a-VTIvd |  A¥vNYEdd "DOSSY ONIAIm IN ‘M
loop antq ¢
Jaureoy
DD 1M
DD Iseg
Josiasadng wdg-wrep{ SWOOY LNOAVIIL |  Nd6S:TI-INV00:8 H-V 0DD
3900 IN [onuo) wdg-urep| SIS 19%0IL LIF9HXT | Wd6S:11-WV00:8 EQY)
WSIwsA0 7 sugeI] INT T 03y 1rOY I LIGIHXT |  Nd6S:11-NV00:8 JVHI MOHS LVOS SAIdv¥ ANVYED 07 944 "LvS
WdOE:01 NOE:0T | JOE:0T-INdOE:9
HO4 1 -NdL -INdOE:9 aadaaanN FONVINIOJITd WdOI-Nd8 Hdd | FONVYWOY 40 JHOIN ¥ :L TVIISSVID
ast JLAVIL T LNA T SYJddvis | v Llvaddn INDOE:L-NdL TIVH TV.LIDTY ANOHJWAS SAIdVY ANVID
WEIWAQ
yorem o1g
SpIEny Jopre)
MG T wdpo:6
Jooq uok 7 -wdoo:s wdpg:g-wdog:y MOHS Tvardg
£qqo7 ysiom 1 suoN INT T sIelddPIL | va LI9IHX3 /dNL3S |  Nd6S:11-INV00:8 a-vTIve |  AdvNIgad "D0SSY ONIAdIm DN ‘M
Joop angy
Jouwreoy
DD IIM
DD 189 wdog:6
Josiasadng -uregg: wdpg:6 SIWOOY 1NOMVAYL | Nd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 0DO
390 IN fonuo) -ureQg: | SIaYe ], 19o1L LIGIHXT |  WNd6S:11-NV00:8 4V oD
WBIWSAQ T ougel], 7Jjowea] 3094 10D g LIgIHXT |  Wd6S:11-Wv00:8 J-VHI MOHS LVOSf SAQIdVY ANVYID 61 €34 Nid
TVSIVIHTA WdOT-NdO0E: L Hdd
TVSYIVIHTY Nd9-INdOE € TIVHTVLIOFA | FONVWOY 40 JHOIN ¥ 'L TVIISSVID
asi 0 0 0] MV TVSYVIHTA Wd9-INJOE € Hdd ANOHJWAS SAIdVY ANVID
NOLLIDMA | Nd6S:TI-NV00:8 WOOIMIVOd
ONLLIANW | W65 1T-INV00:8 v O YINNIA NOLLVIETTID
1ANONVE |  Nd6S:11-WV00:8 a-v 11vd AFLOVIVHD ONIATING 0102
Rureoy
Joop an ¢
DD M
DO 1583
Josiuadng | wdoy-wdog:z SWOOY 1NOAVIYEL | Nd6S:TI-NV00'8 H-V 009
WBIWLAQ ¢ fonuo) [ wdpg:6-wdg SIaYe] 19YOIL LIFIHXd | WNd6S: T1-NV00:8 QD)
3000 IN ouyyer] zjoura] 33y 'Y 203 LIFIHXT | Nd6S:TT-IWV00:8 OV HI MOHS LvOg SAIdVY ANVYED | 81 €34 "SYNHL
TYSIVIHTA WdOT-NdOE-L FONVIWOY 40 IHOIN ¥ L TVIISSVID
asi 0 0 0] v TYSYVIHTA Wd9-INdOE:E Hdd ANOHJWAS SAIdVY ANVID
100p 11 ¢
ALIMNO3S 32110d S.LW3 d44v.1S 3SNOH | 23 NOILLONNA INIL WNOOY IN3A3 31va

010z Kteniged




S3d LSOH 1

HSTAM 1 NJOE:01 OE:0T | NOE:0T-INdOE9 FONVINIOLIEd NdOE:0T-Nd8 Hda
HOd 1 “WdL -NdOE:9 agqaanN YANIG/NOLLdZOTY NJOE:L-NdS oTIve TIANVH OL LOH 00L
asi OHAVYL T INT T SV 4dVIS | MV TYSAVIHTY N9-INdOE € Hda :ANOHJWAS SAIdVY ANVID
LgHXT | Ad6S:11-NV00:8 V HY MOHS A¥O % TTADYOLOW IN "M
401440 MOHS | Nd6S:11-NV008 4-0 DO
NOLLONV FNOH |  Wd6S:11-INV00'8 4 T1Ive d¥0D NOLLISOdSIA A1V1ST TvI
LIGIHXd | Nd6S TI-NV00'S >4 Ha
WNOOY LNOYNVIIE |  Wd6S: 1 1-INV00:8 4-900 |  MOHS FAVYL SNOS ® WVHVIEV 'S L7 934 '1vS
TVSUvaIHTY WdOT-NdOE'L Hda
YANERIOS 1 NdOE:T1 NOETT | NOE:TI-NVOE:S YAAOIONVHD WdS-WdZl | 3D0d NOAVHAA TAANVH OL LOH 001
FOUNOW T -NVO0E:3 -NVO0E'8 a3azaN FONVINYOLIAd | WAOT:ZI-NVOI: 11 / SLIFONOD IAVYD
ast OLAVYL Z INT T SV VIS | v JONVINIOSNAd |  IWVOR0I-INVOb'6 Hda 11§ ANOHdWAS SAIAVI ANVYO
SIWVED0ud
ONLLIIN |  INd6S:TT-WV00:S v TIvd dIHS¥IAVIT TVILLITOd TN
dnias | Wdes:11-Wvoo:s vV HY MOHS A¥O % FTADYOLOW IN "M
WOOY 1NONVAEd | Wd6S 11-NV00'8 aoo
LIgIHXT |  WNd6S:T1-NV00:8 O-g Ha
YANNIQ | d6S:11-INV00:8 a-v Tivd
WNOOY LNONVIIE |  Wd6S:11-INV00:8 4-90D [  MOHS FAVYL SNOS ¥ WYHVIEV 'S 97 934 ‘R4
TvSYvVaIHTY WdOT-WdO0EL
YANEROS 1 WJOE:TI NdOE:ZT | NdOE:ZI-NVOES TVSAVIHTY Wd9-NdOE €
JOYNOW Z -NVO0E:8 -NVO0E'8 aaagan FONVINUOZYTd | WdOT:ZI-AVOL: 11 SLIFONOD FAVID
asi OlddVHL T INT T SVJIviS | v FONVINIOLIAd |  WVOr0I-NVOr6 Hda 1S ANOHdWAS SAIdVY ANVHD
SWVEDO0dd
dNi3s |  Nd6S:11-Wd00:6 v 1Ive dIHS¥IAVIT TYOLLITOd IN
LIGIHX3 | d6S T1-NV00'8 >dHd
WOOY LNOYNVIIE | W65 1T-AV00:8 aoo
WOOY LNONVIIE |  Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4300 |  MOHS IAvYL SNOS ® WYHVIEY 'S | $¢ 9394 "SUNHL
YANERIOS 1 WdoETT WJOE:ZT | INdOEZT-INVOE'S
FOYNOW T -NVO0E'8 -INVO0E'8 agqagan FONVINIOLSTd | WAOT:ZI-ANVOL: 1T SLYFONOD FAVHO
as! OldAVHL T LN T SV VIS | v FONVINIOLIEd | WVOH0I-INVOF6 Hda S ANOHdWAS SAIdVY ANVID
SINOOY LNOMVIIE | Wd00:S-NV00'8 3V DD
LaHXd | WV00:Z1-ANV00:8 a-v Tive SINEOV
adgi auoN SuoN suoN | va NOLLVYLSIORY | d6S:T1-WV00:8 | AS€OT VIHODIS FONVINSNI 40 *DOSSY "HOIN
dNI3s | Wd6S:T1-WV00:8 08 HI | MOHS FAVIL SNOS ® WVHVIEV 'S 7 934 'qdm
YANERIOS 1 WdOEZ1 WdOETI | WNdOE:TI-NVOES
JOYNOW T -NV0E:8 -NVO0E'8 a3aazaN FONVIWIOLIAd | WdOT:ZI-NVOL:TT SLYFONOD IAVIO
asi JlAVYL T LN T SV JIVIS | v FONVINIOANAd |  INVOP0I-NVOH:6 Hda 1S ANOHAWAS SAIIVYE ANVYO
dNI3S 191HXd | WVO00.ZI-NV00'8 av Tivd SINGDV
adl ouoN auoN suoN | va NOLLVYUISIONY | Ad6S:11-WV00:8 |  AGEOT VIHODFS FONVINSNI 4O "00SSV ‘HOIA
dnias | Wdes:11-nWvoo:s O€H3 | MOHS FAVIL SNOS % WVHVIEY 'S £¢ 994 'sanl
¥00d T ¥
Josiazadng NMOQIVAL |  Wd6S:11-IWV00'8 H-V 09D
13UquOg NMOQIVAL | W65 11-NV00:8 4V 0D
WB1wA0 7 JuoN 3uoN auoN | T NMOQUVIL |  Nd6S:11-INV00:8 OV HA MOHS LVOg SAIdV ANVO 7z 934 'NOW
WEe1g
00_>._0m
RuquIs 7
%000 IN ¥
J00p allg ¢
ALINNO3S 391104 S.1N3 44vis 3snoH | 93 NOILONNS JNIL WOOY IN3A3 31va

010¢ Aenigad




